



金正勋

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4460
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jhokim@shinkim.com

Mr. Jung Hoon Kim was appointed as a police officer in 1986 and served for about 32 years until his retirement as the Commissioner of the Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency in December 2017. Mr. Kim's main regions of operation were Gyeonggi Province and Seoul Metropolitan City. Mr. Kim mainly supervised and managed the Investigations Department, Detectives Department, Security Services Department, Traffic Department, and the Intelligence Department. Among many of the positions that Mr. Kim undertook as a police, some of the major positions include the Chief of Pyeongtaek Police Station (2007) and Yongin Police Station (2009), and the Commissioner of Chungbuk Provincial Police Agency (2016) and Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency (2017). After his retirement from the Police Department, Mr. Kim lectured at Kyeonggi University, Yongin University, and Kyeongbuk College on various criminal matters.

工作经历

2020-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2020-Present	Standing Auditor, Korea Medical Institute
2018-2020	Visiting Professor, Kywongbuk College
2016-2017	Commissioner, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency
2015-2016	Commissioner, Chungbuk Provincial Police Agency
2014-2015	Director, Police Administration and Human Resources Office NPA
2013-2014	Director, Intelligence Management Bureau SMPA
2012-2013	Director for Police, Ministry of Public administration and Security
2009-2011	Chief, Yongin Police Station
2008-2009	Supervisor, Intelligence Department GPPA
2007-2008	Chief, Pyeongtaek Police Station
2006-2007	Supervisor, Public Security GPPA

2005-2006	Chief, Jeju Costal Line Defense Corps
1995-2004	National Police Agency (Superintendent)
1991-1994	National Police Agency (Senior Inspector)
1986-1990	National Police Agency (Inspector)

教育背景

2006	Kyeonggi University Graduate School (Doctor of Business Administration)
1999	Ajou University Graduate School of Business Administration (Master of Business Administration)
1986	Korean National Police University (B.A. in Public Administration)

语言

Korean, English, French

主要活动

- The Study on the Influential factors of the Quality of Service and Customer Loyalty of Police Service, 2006
- The Study on the Determinants of Policemen's service behavior and organizational citizen behavior, 1999

受賞

2012	Order of Service Merit (Red Stripes)
2006	Government Decoration
2002	Presidential Citation